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April 2, 2019

TO: Honorable Tom Craddick, Chair, House Committee on Land & Resource Management
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB553 by Schwertner (Relating to the acquisition of certain real property in conjunction

with the acquisition of real property for a public use through eminent domain
procedures.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code and the Property Code to require entities with the
power of eminent domain to provide a condemnee landowner with additional information prior to
the filing of certain condemnation actions.

According to the Office of the Attorney General, any impact of the caseload of the agency could
be absorbed with current staffing levels.

According to the Department of Transportation, the bill is not anticipated to have a fiscal or
operational impact to the agency. 

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Local Government Impact

According to the City of Houston,  the bill could lead to additional appraisal costs and payment of
greater damages in condemnation proceedings by condemning authorities.

According to the Texas Association of Counties, no significant fiscal impact to counties is
anticipated.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General, 601 Department of Transportation
LBB Staff: WP, SZ, CMa, SD, GP, JMO
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